
  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Rebecca Johnson, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Health Services (RFB #PUR1015-070); Dated:  November 17, 2015 
Subject: Addendum #1 (3 pages) 

Date: November 25, 2015 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
Question:    For DOT drug testing, the City’s current contract includes drug screen for $44 and GCMS for $35. 

Does that mean each DOT drug test is $79? What is the ‘drug screen’? All collections for DOT 
should be sent to the lab for testing (SAMHSA certified lab) so what is the meaning of the ‘drug 
screen’ when it relates to DOT? 

 

Answer:   Under the City’s current contract, a negative DOT drug screen is $44. If there is presence of any 
drug, currently the lab charges the City $35 for each drug found in addition to the testing charge. 
For example, the test costs $44 and if one drug is found there is an additional charge of $35 for a 
total cost of $79. If two drugs are found, there is an additional charge of $35 per drug for a total 
cost of $114. The DOT drug screen tests for THC, cocaine, PCP, opiates and amphetamines. The 
lab used is SAMHSA certified. 

 
 

Question: For non-DOT drug testing, the City’s current contract includes drug screen for $17.80 and GCMS 
for $35. Does that mean the drug screen is $17.80 and if it is non-negative the confirmation is an 
additional $35?  

 

Answer: Yes, the drug screen is $17.80 plus $35 for each drug found. Currently a non-DOT drug test is a 9-
panel screen. 

 
 

Question: Do the City nurses complete any testing for the physicals listed in the RFB? Examples would be 
spirometry, ECG, vision, urinalysis, audiogram, TB testing, drug testing, stress testing and chest x-
ray. We need to know if these items should be included in the pricing for the physical. 

 

Answer: The City nurses will perform and provide test results for the following:  spirometry, vision, 
audiogram, and TB testing. In the rare case that our testing equipment is out of service, the City 
will make special arrangements with the provider to perform these services. Currently, EKG’s, 
drug testing, stress testing, and chest x-rays are ordered by the City and conducted by outside 
providers. Please include these services in the pricing, itemized with a total cost. 

 
 

Question: Do you want pricing for the labs separately from the physicals, or do you want them included? 
 

Answer: Pricing for the labs should be included but itemized separately from the physicals. 
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Question: Are drug tests needed for any of the physicals? 
 

Answer: Only for new MFPRSI (Police and Fire) employee physicals. These are non-DOT drug tests. 
 
 

Question: Would the drug testing be ‘collection only’ and then sent to the lab of your choice? Or, would you 
want us to use our lab? 

 

Answer: For drug testing the provider shall provide collection, testing, results and MRO services. 
 
 

Question: For the bomb squad physical and clan lab physical do you want a full urine with microscopy or just 
a dipstick? 

 

Answer: Full urinalysis 
 
 

Question: For the bomb squad physical, is the physical capacity exam performed by the MD or is it an agility 
job task assessment performed by PT/OT? 

 

Answer: Currently, the physician bases his opinion on the medical exam and interview of the employee.  
 
 

Question: For the bomb squad physical, is it PPD first and then chest x-ray if warranted? 
 

Answer: Correct, the City provides the TB test results and if the doctor believes a chest x-ray is warranted 
they will order it. 

 
 

Question: For the clan lab physical, is the exercise capacity exam performed by the MD or is it an agility job 
task assessment performed by PT/OT? 

 

Answer: Currently, the physician bases his opinion on the medical exam and interview of the employee. 
 
 

Question: For the respiratory physical and clan lab physical, is it acceptable to use our physical form and 
clearance form? Or do you have other forms for this we will be required to use? 

 

Answer: This may be negotiable. A copy of your forms shall be submitted with your bid submittal so the 
City can determine if it meets our needs. 

 
 

Question: For the Fit for Duty physical, do you have specific forms for this? 
 

Answer: Currently the City receives results on a “provider form”. If you have your own form, please 
include with bid submittal so the City can determine if it meets our needs. 

 
 

Question: The CPT codes that are listed for new and established codes are not charged in the ER setting. The 
codes used for that are 99281 through 99285 and there is no differentiation between new and 
established. Is it acceptable to submit an addendum to our bid with that pricing? 

 

Answer: Yes 
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Question: In our ER environment there will be a facility fee as well as a separate fee that will come from Linn 
County Emergency Management (the ER doctors). Will it be acceptable for the bills to come 
separately to the City and/or Corvel? This will be similar for the reading of imaging studies. 

 

Answer: Please include pricing for all services in your bid submittal. It will be acceptable for each entity to 
submit separate invoices to Corvel. 

 
 

Question: The three scenarios (head contusion, fracture, and laceration) and corresponding CPT codes are 
not applicable to our clinic or urgent care environment as they are emergency room 
codes/associated testing. We will respond to the ER column only, but want it stated that there is 
a lot of variability that can occur with coding for these types of injuries. We assume that the City 
of Cedar Rapids is aware of this variability (open vs closed fracture, length/depth of laceration, 
severity of head contusion). 

 

Answer: Yes, the City is aware and understands the variability. 
 
 

Question: For injury care, should the bills be sent to the City first to determine what will ultimately go to 
Corvel? 

 

Answer: No, all bills and records shall be sent to Corvel. The City will authorize payments and print records 
from Corvel’s website. 

 
 

Question: One of our affiliates is self-insured through a trust with an excess policy of >/= 5M. Since this does 
not follow your exact insurance requirements, what documentation do you need? 

 

Answer: Please clearly state any exceptions to the insurance requirements in your bid submittal and the 
City will address any additional documentation needed if your company is selected for award. 

 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment C). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Thursday, December 3, 2015 before 3:00 p.m. CST. 


